Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 7th September 2023, 6.45pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

2023:09-00 Those Present

Cllr A Smith, Chair. Cllrs: Jackson, Brooker, Endean, J Longster, I Longster, Brew and Ellis. Mrs C Barker, Clerk, Two members of the public.

2023:09-01 To receive apologies for absence and approve reasons for absence

Cllrs Walker and Buck sent apologies. Proposed to accept Cllr Jackson, seconded by Cllr Brooker.

2023:09-02 Declarations of interest

None.

2023:09-03 Minutes of previous meetings

Minutes of the August meeting of the Council were accepted as a true record. Proposed Cllr Jackson, Seconded Cllr Brooker.

2023:09-04 Matters arising from previous minutes

Asset Transfer of Allotments from NYC - HPC's request has been passed between various NYC staff. Cllr Chance has now advised the latest NYC contact is in hospital so we are getting delayed again. Hinderwell Play Park improvements: Clerk applying for grants towards cost of £38,000. Hinderwell Cemetery- Major maintenance issues: Cllr Chance has contacted Cllr Greg White, Portfolio Holder at NYC on our behalf.

Hinderwell's Double Yellow Lines - NYC Highways still no closer to moving ahead - now written report is delayed until either the meeting on 24 November or 15th December.

2023:09-05 Police Report

PCSO Ellie Hornsby not able to attend. Police Report had been received but contained inaccuracies and omission of several incidents of antisocial/threatening behaviour at Runswick Bay. Clerk had brought this to the Police's attention.

2023:09-06 Report from North Yorkshire County Councillor David Chance

Cllr Chance sent his apologies.

2023:09-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2023/0400: Fishermans Store, land at Seaton Close Staithes: Has been withdrawn. NYM/2023/0492: 56 Ellerby Lane, R Bay: remove holiday letting clause on chalet building in rear of garden - objection as this will set a precedence for other properties to let sheds in rear gardens without appropriate infrastructure.

NYM/2023/0498: Cliffemount Hotel, R Bay - demolition and construction of new hotel: No objection NYM/2023/0519: St Hilda's Complex, H'well: Retrospective re lean-to already built to house electricity equipment. No objection.

2023:09-08 Finance : Authorisation of payments

Payments totalling £3042.59 were approved. Proposed Cllr Brooker, seconded Cllr Jackson.

2023:09-09 Boulby 106 Funding

Staff from NYMNPA had been invited to attend but none available - hopefully they will attend our October meeting.

Concern over where the £5,000,000 is being spent. Cllr Walker had asked them to advise what projects they had supported as they are unwilling to support any scheme HPC proposed.

2023:09-10 Cllr Wilson

Email received from Councillor Sarah Wilson, tendering her resignation. It was read to meeting. Cllr Wilson made kind comments about her time on the Council and she thanked HPC for achieving Village Green status for the Barrass Garden at Staithes. Chair asked Clerk to write a letter of thanks to Cllr Wilson.

2023:09-11 Staithes Slipway Seats

Clerk advised the prices she had received for replacement seats by Glasdon, replacement metal supports from Glasdon and replacement seats from TDP. Cllrs agreed to replace seats from TDP at cost of £466 each. Cllr Brooker suggested Clerk ask for Boulby 106 funding to cover the cost of these damaged seats as a majority of the time they were used by tourists. Clerk to progress.

2023:09-12 Parish Maintenance

Clerk advised re replacement Milestone near Ellerby on A174. Cllrs agreed to support its relocation 200 yards south so that it was not damaged by roadside grass cutting in the future.

Cllr Endean reported overgrown hedge blocking use of pavement in Runswick.

Cllr J Longster asked for details on Common Land in Staithes – Clerk to arrange for her to see documents in Parish Office.

Clerk reported that Hinderwell Clock has had a few issues over the past month that now seems sorted.

2023:09-13 Correspondence

Letter from NYMNPA re Government consultation for planning changes which would allow unrestricted housing rights for barns in National Parks. Cllrs agreed this was a very bad proposal -Clerk to pass their strong objections to relevant authorities.

Clerk advised she was receiving many emails re parking fines in Staithes by I Park Services. She gives standard reply that HPC cannot control a private car park. Chair confirmed this was out of HPC's remit and up to individuals to take this up with the parking operator.

2023:09-14 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Meeting closed at 7.45pm

Date of Next Meeting:

Tuesday 3rd October 2023- 7pm Finance & Employment Committee, Old School, H'well Thursday 5th October 2023, 6.45pm, Full Council meeting, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 07.09.2023 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: